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To. Page1cof6 2009-04-10 192908 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-04-10 19:23:34 GMT
RE Please file with FL. SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL. SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier @legalzoom.comni]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:15 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM




To: Page3of6 ] 2008-04-10 16:29:08 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER.

TO: Amendment:Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: ‘N

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P09000015553

Please rerarn all corréspondence-canceming this matter tathe following:’

Tony Burmoughs
{(Name of Contact Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Elrmy Company)

7083.Hellywood Bivd. Ste. 180
‘(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
{City/.Stare and Zip Codg),

. For further information concerning this matter, please call:

. Tony Burroughs _ at{__323 ) 962-8800 _
e (Name of Coniat Person) " {Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

" Enclosed is.a.check for the following amount made payable to the Florida Department of State:

- [£3835 Filinig Fée. T1$43.75 Filing Fee & 184375 Fiting Fee & [)$52.50 Filing Fee"
S LCertificate of Status Cortiflsd Copy ' : Ceertificate ol Statuy
' (Additional copy is Certified Copy
enclosed) {Additionel Copy
‘s enclosed)

_Mailing Address Street Address

Amendment Section Amendment Section

Division-of Corporations Division of Corporations.

P.O. Box; 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301




To: Pagedof8 2009-04-10 19:20:08 (GMT} 1323446747 mFrom: Tony Burroughs

Articles of Amendment MSLEC’?E];;R 4"’1 &: 55
_ to A Yoo
Articles of Incorporation 4 SSE, £ S Taye
af FLopE
NP
_ MODERN RESTAURANT CONSULTANTS_, INC
Name of. jion nx currently filed with the Flori
PO90Q0015553

{Document Number of Corporation {if known)

Pursuant. to- the- provisions -of ‘section. 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Flarida Profit: Corparation adopts the’
following amendment(s) 0 its Articles of Incorporation:

A. amending name, enter the new nam t yrporation:

The new name: must. be dtstmgw.shable and can!am the word. “vorporation, "“ “company, " or -
“incorporaied” or- the-abbreviation “Corp.,™ “Inc.,” ‘Con, .0 the: desl,gmman Cmp ¥ i, ” )
“Co”. A  professional corporation name must comarn ‘the word “chartered,” oﬁssxgnal

association, " or the abbreviation “P.A."

B. Enter rew principal office address, if applicable:
(Prfnc#’ﬂl offtce address MUST BE ‘A STREETADDRESS)

C. Enter new mailing address; 1 applicable:
(Mailing address MAY BE 4 POST OFFICE BOX)

Name of New Rexixtered .dxejnl:'

New Registered Qffice Address: (Florida street address).

:  Florida____
(City) (Zip-CGode)

I hereby -accept the appointnrent as- regwrered agent. I am familiar with and acéept the obligations of the
position.

Signoture of New Registered Agent, if changing

Pagel of 3




To: Page50f6 2008-04-10 19:29;08 (GMT)' 13234467473 From: Tony Burrough

|,I"

I amending the Officers and/or Dirgctors, ender the title and name of each officer/directoy being .
removed and title, name, and address of cach Officer and/or Director heing added:

(A#tach additional sheets, if- necessary)

Title Name Address Tyne of Action
ST Elvis Rivera . ' 23120 BOCA CLUB COLONY-CIRCLE ) Add.

RBOCA RATON, Fl 33433 Remove.

8 Elvis Rivers - 22129 BOGA CLUB coLony cIRGLE . Add
BOCA RATON, FL 33433 2 Remove.

T Brian Albe 23120 BOCA CLUB COLONY GIRCLE KB Add

BOCA RATON, FL 33433 =~ £l Remove
E. I amending or adding additional Articles, gnter changefs) here:

(artack additional sheets, if necesyary).  (Be specific)

—————

{if" 1201 apphcable m:ilcate N/A)

Page 2 of 3




To: Page6of6 2008-04-10 19:29:08 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

~

The date of each amendmeni(y) #doption: 0323/09°

Eftective date:if-applicable:

(ria-maré than 90 days after umendment file date) .

Adcption of Amendment(s) {CHECK ONE).

3 The gmendment(s) was/were adopted by the shareholders, The mebBr of votes cast for the amendrment(s)
by-the sharsholders wasfwere sufficient for approval .

O The mnendment(s) wasiwere npproved by. the qharehn]dem through voting groups. The following siatement
must-he. sepamle{v provided for each voting group entitled to vote .sepurareiy on the amendmeni(s):

“The.number of vates cast for the amendment(s) was'were sufficient for approval

(voting group) R

A The amendment(s) was/were adaptod by the bowrd of directors wrthoul shareholder action and shareholder
action:was not required. s

LR The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorparators wlthout sharehulder action and shareholder
action was not required.

Signine AT

(By-a director; president or other officer — if directors or officers have not been
selected, by anincerporator— if-in:the hands ofa receiver, tmst.ee, or ather court
appointed fiduciary by that ﬁducrary)

Eivis Rivera
(Typed or printed name of person signing)

L

iSecretary
{Title of person signing)
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